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From: Tang Lok san [

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 10:05 AM

To: [
Subject: (20250818) S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1157
David,

Thank you for the phone call. Please see the attachment for the further information. Please contact

Mr. Tang via email if you have any questions regarding to the captioned

Yours sincerely,
Mr. Tang
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S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1157

THET AR 55 # BE A B R & DA T
HF B HEHEE (A) HEEE (H)
00:00-01:00 0 0
01:00-02:00 0 0
02:00-03:00 0 0
03:00-04:00 0 0
04:00-05:00 0 0
05:00-06:00 0 0
06:00-07:00 0 0
07:00-08:00 0 0
08:00-09:00 0-2 0-2
09:00-10:00 0-10 0-10
10:00-11:00 0-10 0-10
11:00-12:00 0-10 0-10
12:00-13:00 0-10 0-10
13:00-14:00 0-10 0-10
14:00-15:00 0-10 0-10
15:00-16:00 0-10 0-10
16:00-17:00 0-10 0-10
17:00-18:00 0-10 0-10
18:00-19:00 0-10 0-10
19:00-20:00 0-2 0-2
20:00-21:00 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0
23:00-00:00 0 0
AWl 104 104

AKHEFETHEME I EKAEHE LR EMNE N 2 @ALAFEEEA -

FREE M BEE B RS EBE > FiiE A H RIS - FHE R N E]
PEHHGEHEL - VTHIRISRERLYA 6 KiE > UKARER - AFHENEEHE

e H i B A

£ H G

R ETHENEIE - HE
HH 35 it B A —
fE FERAZEHEETHENIE

1

7 it G A e S HY 22 ] 2R EE O
= LA TE R NN

FHEs ~ EIHER

AR Y A4 6 SR FE o
M ERLY 12 KRk —([HEKL 8 ki [EE 22 M #1750 E F)
FE % Appendix 2

EITHENEE  AFELSHER £
N A R DU R 11 20HE HY A HR s R -

FI-20250818



Legend:
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Appendix 1
Location: DD 109 Lot 1354 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1356 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1373 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1374 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1375 (Part)
OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Agriculture

Date: 28 July 2025

Location
1 & B
BmHEFETE (CRBBERI)
IR A A £ AR
(% #A34)

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding
Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Land for a
Period of 3 Years

SCALE

1:1000

@A4

For Identification Only

Drawing No.:

1-01




Proposed Structures Details N
Structures Gross Floor Area (GFA) Height (Not Exceeding) Unit(s)
A Wareh"ufn(ceiﬁ:'r‘;dg}fife'G'G) WIth | About 16m x 14m = 224 m? 8m 8
Total About 1,792 m?
Ancillary Open Storage Area About 474 m?
Private Car Parking Space 5m x 2.5m 2
LGV L/UL Space 7m x 3.5m 9
Total Area: 4,735 m? (About)
Covered Area: 1,792 m? (About)
Uncovered Area: 2,943 m? (About)
: : 2 Ingress / egress: —
Non-Domestic GFA: 1,792 m“ (About) About 7m
Nos. of Proposed Structures: 8 A\ Scale: 1:750 @A4
Area of Ancillary Open Storage: About 474 m? (About 10% of Site Area)
Appendix 2 Location: BEESEEE (BB SEERIN) Legend: Drawing No.:
D.D. 109 Lot 1354 (Part), 1356 i%ﬂ’“% bAoA B L T 42 =< Ingress / egress 2-01
(Part), 1373 (Part), 1374 (Part) and 7
Proposed 1375 (Part) (5 #33 g) O 1 Proposed Structures
Layout Plan Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding Private Car Parking Space

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North

Zoning: Agriculture

Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Land for a
Period of 3 Years

——1 LGV L/UL Space
1 Ancillary OS Area

For Identification Only

Date: 13/08/2025
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Appendix 3

Existing Vehicular
Access

Location: D.D. 107 Lot 1354 (Part), 1356 (Part), 1373 (Part)
1374 (Part) and 1375 (Part)

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11

District: Kam Tin North

Zoning: Agriculture

Project:

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding
Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary Facilities |Map Legend:
and Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3

Years

Width of Kong Po Road: 6m (About)

eeeee Road Path
e Site Boundary

Drawing No.:
3-01

For Identification Only

Date: 13/08/2025
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Original Site Level: +6.9 mPD (About)

\\\\\\

Existing Site Level: +7.3 mPD (About)
Material of Filling: Concrete
Depth of Filling: 0.4 m (About)

Non-paved Area

SN
\\ \\\\\\\\\

Original Site Level: +6.9 mPD (About)

Existing Site Level: +7.2 mPD (About)
Material of Filling: Concrete
Depth of Filling: 0.3 m (About)

Legend: Paved Ratio
[] Paved Arca % § [ Non-Paved Area: 157.9 m? (About 3.3%)

. Paved Area: 4,577.1 m? (About 96.7%)
V2772 Non-Paved Area 1 - % 4, [

Appendix 4 Paved Area SCALE
Location: DD 109 Lot 1354 (Part) TR E
DD 109Lot 1956 (Part) | e sgers 2 (Bl & B MR SN i 1B 1:500
DD 109 Lot 1373 (Part) e -
DD 109 Lot 1374 (Part) F A A A X A2 (B HASH) -
DD 109 Lot 1375 (Part) @

OZP: S/YL-KTN/11
District: Kam Tin North
Zoning: Agriculture

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding
Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Land for a For Identification Only

Drawing No.:

Date: 13 August 2025 Period of 3 Years 4-01




CP8a L.=+6.75
C.L.=+7.40
I.L.=+6.74
CP9 (a)
C.L.=+7.40
1.L.=+6.66
CP8
cPil C.L=+7.40
C.L=+7.20 a) L ot6.72
I.L.=+6.40 o ’
A A
A N
~J
~/
vl
) Proposed Temporary  Warehouse
(excludingDangerous Goods Godown)
(b) with Ancillary Open Storage and
; iliti n i illin f
CP14 (with Lond for & Period of 3 yers o Lt
desilting facility) 1354 (Part), Lot 1356 (Part), Lot 1373
I _ (Part) and Lot 1374 (Part) in DD109,
I C.L.=+6.90 — Kam Tin North, Yuen Long, New
I.L=+5.74 ) Territories
£
N
i
ES
3
£
n c
© c
cP13 <3
C.L.=+6.90 CP14 20
I.L.=+5.99 C.L.=+6.90 B é
B D/ I.L.=+5.88 & o
Note:
1. Catchpits (CP5 & CP14) with desilting facility LEGEND G.L. +6.90
shall follow CEDD standard drawing No. C2406l. [OJcp  Proposed CatchPit
2. Catchpit and UC follows Typical Details of (a) Proposed 600UC (1:200)
Geotechnical Manual for Slope Fig.8.10 and with Cast Iron Cove;
Fig.8.11 respectively.
(®) Proposed 600mm dia.
3. Open-bottom type fence wall to be erected. —_— p : ’
P P concrete pipe (1:100)

4. There is no site formation works. Filling works Existing 1.65m(W)x1.2m(D)

Proposed 600pipe from CP14

Godown) with Ancillary Open Storage and Facilities and Associated
Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Yearsat Lot 1354 (Part), Lot 1356
(Part), Lot 1373 (Part) and Lot 1374 (Part) in DD109, Kam Tin

North, Yuen Long, New Territories

to be carried out to leveling the site. i Open Channel L +5.73
2.5mclc &\l I.L. +5.70
Eence Wall @ Photo Viewport CONNECTION DETAILS Existing 1.65m(W)x1.2m(D) Channel
< = Title:
oL
POSU in, 20bmm ~ POSU o Drainage Proposal - LAYOUT DO1
OPEN-BOTTOM TYPE
FENCE WALL
Drawn by: Date:
Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excludingDangerous Goods

1E 7% TR 2 7]

CHING WAN ENGINEERING CONSULTANT COMPANY




Outside Catchment Area 1
Area = 387 sq.m
C =0.95

Proposed  Temporary  Warehouse
(excludingDangerous Goods Godown)
with Ancillary Open Storage and
Facilities and Associated Filling of
Land for a Period of 3 Years at Lot
1354 (Part), Lot 1356 (Part), Lot 1373
(Part) and Lot 1374 (Part) in DD109,
Kam Tin North, Yuen Long, New
Territories

+6.60

+7.0

[|[THE SITE
Area = 4744 sq.m
C =0.95

+6.80
EXISTING LEVEL

+7.20
—$— PROPOSED FORMATION LEVEL

+6.30

Project: Title:

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excludingDangerous Goods Catchment Area Plan DO2
Godown) with Ancillary Open Storage and Facilities and Associated
Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Yearsat Lot 1354 (Part), Lot 1356

(Part), Lot 1373 (Part) and Lot 1374 (Part) in DD109, Kam Tin |Drawn by: Date:

North, Yuen Long, New Territories
DM 18—8—2025

1E 7% TR 2 7]

CHING WAN ENGINEERING CONSULTANT COMPANY




Proposed  Temporary  Warehouse
(excludingDangerous Goods Godown)
with Ancillary Open Storage and
Facilities and Associated Filling of
Land for a Period of 3 Yearsat Lot
1354 (Part), Lot 1356 (Part), Lot 1373
(Part) and Lot 1374 (Part) in DD109,
Kam Tin North, Yuen Long, New
Territories

Max 500mm
filling worksto
leveling the site

+7.20 +7.20 +7'791 +6.80
+6.60 2 v
v T
Proposed Existing 1.65m(W)
600UC x1.2m(D) Open
Channel
SECTION A-A
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
+7.70 +7.70
+7.2g/
+6.30
Existing 1.65m(W)
I;(r)z(a)&oged x1.2m(D) Open
Channel
SECTION B-B
Project Title:
Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excludingDangerous Goods SECTIONS DO3
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
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Outside Catchment Area 1, Area
THE SITE, Area

490 m’
4669 m’

Calculation of Design Runoff of the Proposed Development,
For the design of drains of southwestern side of the site, Catchment Area 1 + The Site

2Q

A

Therefore, Q

Y0278 CiA
490+4669 m’
5159

0.005159 km’
0.14465 L/ H**A!
0.14465%126/1%%%5159"1
7.752 min

1.16%a/(t+b)"

1.16%505.5/(7.752+3.20)*%
250.0 mm/hr

0.278*0.95*250.0*0.005131
0.3406
20435

m’/sec
lit/min

C=
C=

095 )
095 )

(50 yrs return period, Table 3a, Corrigendum 2024,
SDM) and (16% increase due to climate change)

Provide 600UC (1:200) is OK




Geotechnical Engineering Office, Civil Engineering and Development Department
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

GEO Technical Guidance Note No. 43 (TGN 43)
Guidelines on Hydraulic Design of U-shaped and Half-round Channels on
Slopes

[1ssue No.: 1 [Revision: - [Date: 05.06.2014 [Page: 3 of 3 |
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2 details of U-shaped (U) and half-round (HR) channels.

ath/fall)

Figure 1 - Chart for the rapid design of U-shaped and half-round channels up to 600 mm
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20435


Check 600mm dia. Pipes by Colebrook-White Equation

v =—(8gDs ) log( ks 201y
3.7D  D,J(2gDs)

where :
= mean velocity (m/s)

g = 9.81 m/s2 gravitational acceleration (m/s2)

D = 0.6 m internal pipe diameter (m)

ks = 0.00015 m  hydraulic pipeline roughness (m)  (Tablel4, from DSD SDM 2018, concrete pipe)
\% = 1.14E-06 m2/s kinematic viscosity of fluid (m2/s)

= 0.01 hydraulic gradient
Therefore, design V of pipe capacity - 28059 m’s
Q=0.8VA (0.8 factor for sedimentation)
=(0.635 m3/s
= 38081 lit/min

> 20435 littmin Ok




4 NOS. STAINLESS

STEEL GRATING FIXED

TO BOTTOM SLAB
BY STAINLESS
STEEL SCREWS

20 x 20 CHAMFER

20 THICK APPROVED CELLULAR
JOINT FILLER SEALED WITH

/4
\
i le——— U-CHANNEL
I
\
I
\
I
\
\
I
\
I
\
I

STEPPED 20 x 20 Tk POLYSULPHIDE JOINT
CHANNEL SEALANT
% \
o
o
z
A " A
& FALL FALL
L x5 £z ~--t—--$B 4 — - — — = e _A
3
oc
(O]
+
=]
[Y9)
i
20 THICK APPROVED CELLULAR |
JOINT FILLER SEALED WITH ! STEPPED OR U-CHANNEL
20 x 20 Tk POLYSULPHIDE JOINT :,-T OR PIPE
SEALANT = |
! le——— U-CHANNEL
)i
f
DU
500 + GREATER OF H3 OR H4
NOMINAL SIZE
(LARGEST OF H1, H2, H3 & Hay| B PLAN
300 - 600 150
675 - 900 175
<~ 0 100 20 x 20 CHAMFERS
ﬁ ON ALL SIDES
R (Y
8lg a

20 THICK APPROVED CELLULAR

SEALANT

. :47 A252 MESH OR
1

EQUIVALENT
JOINT FILLER SEALED WITH ~
20 x 20 Tk POLYSULPHIDE JOINT _
~
FALL

NOTES:
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

2. REFER TO SHEET 2 FOR OTHER NOTES.

1
N
1
I
1

%%%—25 DIA. DRAIN PIPES
SECTION A - A

(OR 650 FOR CATCHPIT
CONSTRUCTED ON OR
ADJACENT TO A FOOTPATH)

- FORMER DRG. NO. C2406J. Original Signed | 03.2015
REF. REVISION SIGNATURE|DATE
_~<= CIVIL ENGINEERING AND
CATCHPIT WITH TRAP CEDD hEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
SCALE 1: 20 DRAWING NO.
(SHEET 1 OF 2) DATE  JAN 1991 C2406 /1

EBIRE #ZREH

We Engineer Hong Kong’s Development




DEPTH OF RECESS AND DETAILS OF
PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS
( SEE STD. DRG. NO. C2407 )

50 50 60 FOR
— — %iSTEEL GRATINGS

/4 ~
7

ALTERNATIVE TOP SECTION
FOR PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS / GRATINGS

NOTES:

1.

2.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE GRADE 20 /20.

. CONCRETE SURFACE FINISH SHALL BE CLASS U2 OR F2 AS APPROPRIATE.
. FOR DETAILS OF JOINT, REFER TO STD. DRG. NO. C2413.

. CONCRETE TO BE COLOURED AS SPECIFIED.

. UNLESS REQUESTED BY THE MAINTENANCE PARTY AND AS DIRECTED BY

THE ENGINEER, CATCHPIT WITH TRAP IS NORMALLY NOT PREFERRED
DUE TO PONDING PROBLEM.

. UPON THE REQUEST FROM MAINTENANCE PARTY, DRAIN PIPES AT CATCHPIT

BASE CAN BE USED BUT THIS IS FOR CATCHPITS LOCATED AT SLOPE TOE
ONLY AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

. FOR CATCHPITS CONSTRUCTED ON OR ADJACENT TO A FOOTPATH,

STEEL GRATINGS (SEE DETAIL 'A’ON STD. DRG. NO. C2405 /2 ) OR
CONCRETE COVERS ( SEE STD. DRG. NO. C2407 ) SHALL BE PROVIDED
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

. IF INSTRUCTED BY THE ENGINEER, HANDRAILING (SEE DETAIL 'J’

ON STD. DRG. NO. C2405 /5; EXCEPT ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE ) IN LIEU OF

STEEL GRATINGS OR CONCRETE COVERS CAN BE ACCEPTED AS AN ALTERNATIVE
SAFETY MEASURE FOR CATCHPITS NOT ON A FOOTPATH NOR ADJACENT TO IT.
TOP OF THE HANDRAILING SHALL BE 1000 mm MIN. MEASURED FROM THE
ADJACENT GROUND LEVEL.

MINIMUM INTERNAL CATCHPIT WIDTH SHALL BE 1000 mm FOR CATCHPITS
WITH A HEIGHT EXCEEDING 1000 mm MEASURED FROM THE INVERT LEVEL
TO THE ADJACENT GROUND LEVEL. AND, STEP IRONS ( SEE DSD STD. DRG.
NO. DS1043 ) AT 300 ¢c STAGGERED SHALL BE PROVIDED.

THICKNESS OF CATCHPIT WALL FOR INSTALLATION OF STEP IRONS SHALL
BE INCREASED TO 150 mm.

FOR RETROFITTING AN EXISTING CATCHPIT WITH STEEL GRATING,
SEE DETAIL ‘G’ ON STD. DRG. NO. G2405 /4.

SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER, OTHER MATERIALS
CAN ALSO BE USED AS COVERS / GRATINGS.

A MINOR AMENDMENT.

Original Signed | 04.2016

- FORMER DRG. NO. C2406J.

Original Signed | 03.2015

REF. REVISION

SIGNATURE|DATE

~<= CIVIL ENGINEERING AND

CATCHPIT WITH TRAP CEDD  hEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

]

(SHEET 2 OF 2) SCALE 1:20

DATE JAN 1991

DRAWING NO.

C2406 /2A

HEBETE BREH We Engineer Hong Kong’s Development
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Concrete =
b]jn

U-channel
Step

channel
I

Varies

Step irons to
///rbe provided if
J height of

catchpit
exceeds 1500

125 thick wall and
slab suitably
reinforced

p=——+—Arrangement
of openings
to suit site
conditions

ding A_;;;~:f::ff;flIfif?ﬁ..ﬁi;

SECTION A-A

//fConcrete benching

/
L

S \ . ; \ / Channel
{
s / X /
= i
A A
t's / $
: '7» »% .
[3°]
g N\
N\\\\\\\ ///////”' \
2 | \
Jt I % . Arrangement of
125 e openings to suit
&£ site conditions
& N T
_Var1es
PLAN
Note : A11 dimensions in millimetres

Figure 8.10 - Typical Details of Catchpits
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Impervious
surface

fall on channel

20

V

— This dimension varies to suit

']

R A <

th §\

H

Design dep

|b+

’;Ei?k§&£§;&&¢£s4a§éx§-“

Dimensions of U - channel

Nominal size of
channel H (mm)

Thickness t (mm)

Thickness b (mm)

225 to 600

150

150

675 to 1200

175

225

Figure 8.11 - Typical U-channel Details




Proposed Structures Details

Structures Gross Floor Area (GFA) Height (Not Exceeding) Unit(s)
A Wareh°”$:n(§ﬁ:'r‘\‘/dg}§i CDe'G'G) WIth | About 16m x 14m = 224 m? 8m 8
Total About 1,792 m?
Ancillary Open Storage Area About 474 m?
Private Car Parking Space 5m x 2.5m 2
LGV L/UL Space 7m x 3.5m 9

Existing
Drainage

Ingress / egress: —
About 7m

structures.

*All FSI (includes installation/maintenance/modification/repair work) will be completed by RFSIC.
For Emergency Vehicular Access, Please see Appendix 6.1
*All the enclosed structures are provided with access for emergency vehicles to reach within 30m travel distance from the

Legend:
O 3 kg Portable Dry Powder Typ

Emergency Vehicular Access
= Private Car Parking Space
X1 LGV L/UL Space

e Fire Extinguisher (15 in Total)

Stand-alone Fire Detector (Smoke Detector) (In accordance with the Stand-alone Fire Detector General Guidelines on
Purchase, Installation & Maintenance [Sep 2021]) (8 in Total)

@ Warehouse (Excluding D.G.G.) with Ancillary Office

1 Open Storage Area

Appendix 7
Location: DD 109 Lot 1354 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1356 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1373 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1374 (Part)
DD 109 Lot 1375 (Part)
OZP: S/YL-KTN/11

District: Kam Tin North

Zoning: Agriculture

Date: 13 August 2025

Proposed Fire Service Installation Plan

BBH R R B
BARBmE T e (LRHE R
BB R A HE LT
(B H34F)

Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding
Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary
Facilities and Associated Filling of Land for a
Period of 3 Years

SCALE

1:1000

@A4

For Identification Only

Drawing No.:

7-01
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Appendix 7.1 Location: D.D. 107 Lot 1354 (Part), 1356 (Part), 1373 (Part) Project: Width of Kong Po Road: 6m (About) Drawing No.:
1374 (Part) and 1375 (Part) Proposed Temporary Warehouse (excluding Map Legend: 711
Emergency Vehicular |OZP: S/YL-KTN/11 Dangerous Goods Godown) with Ancillary Facilities| eeeee Road Path
Access District: Kam Tin North and Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Site Boundary For Identification Only
Zoning: Agriculture Years
Date: 13/08/2025
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